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General Secretary: Patrons: 20 Cavendish Square
Christine Hancock Her Majesty Lhe Queen London WIM 0AB
BSc(Econ) RGN Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth
the Queen Mother COde A
21 December 1991 Her Royal Highness
the Princess Margaret
Countess of Snowdon
M- C West,
District Genesral HManager,
District Offices,
5t. Mary’'s Ho=pital,
Milton,

Fortsmouth,
Hants. POI &AD

Dear Chris,

rt
r+

I am seeking vow advice on how best o resolve a problem which was
brought toc my att enr'Jn 1 April 1991 out apparentliy has been present
for the last 2 years.

e was contacted by a staff nur
uty in Redclyffe Annexe
=

s2 who 15 currently emploved on night
cancern was that patients within
d

s r
Redclyffe were being prescribed Diamorphine who she felt did not always
require it, the outcome being that th=s patient died. The drug was always
being administered via ‘syringe drivers’. 1t is fair to say that this
member of staff was speaking on behalf of a group of her collsagues.

On my advice the staff nurse wrote to Isobsl Evans, Fatient Care
Manager putting forward her requirements under the UBKCC Code of
Frofessional Conduct. Following this I had a meeting with Isobesl Evans
Fatient Care Manager on the 246th April 1291, ths cutcome of this was
that a 'policy’ would be produced to specifically address the
prescribing and administration of controlled drugs within Redclyf+e.
In addition a meeting would bz held with the staff and Iscbsl whers
they could voice their concerns, this mesting took place on the 1ith
July 1921 and the minutes circulated, as these give a clsar outline of
the concerns of the statf 1 have ncl zed a copy for yow perusal.

1in Control ™ were
o the meeting of

lh

Following the aforesaid meeting two study days on F:
‘lgrranged as you will sese from the minutes relating
‘he 11th July 1991 some of the concerns voiced by the statf were that

diamorphine was being prescribed for patients who were not in pain.

These study days did temporarily alleviate the worrieszs of the staff.
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¥ the staff have once again retuwrnsd, one of

urrently on an EMEB course was talking about
itney, u_mmurltv Tutor, Continuing Educatiaon.

2 on the Jist Ocltober 1991 and subsequently

i report were circulated to lsobesl, Bill

eel 1t 15 pertinent I have obtained Gerrie’'s

wses who 1
this subject to Gerrie
Gerrie visited Redclyf
wWwrote a report. Copies of h
Hooper and Sue Frost, as
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ending a ‘memo’ {(copy
) cerns’ had now

After receiving this repert I:
f n

lng my CONCSrn on

D

t

enclosed! to the trained sta
apparently become "allegaticonz" I wrote to Is

this point, alsc that shes had to date not pro d olicy to which
we had agreed in April 19%91. [ also intormed her that it was my wview-
that unless [ heard to the contrary a grievance would have to be
lodged. To date Izobel has not responded.

I fesl the staf+ have acted professionally and with remarkable
restraint considering that it is fair to say that =ince highlighting
their concerns there has been a certain amount of ostracization.

After talking to the staff and thinking it through I now fesl that a

I have been told that

grievance may not co nplE*Elv resolve this 1scsue.

1t is only & small group of night staff who ars "‘making waves ', this

could b= trus as & majority of the day staft have left over the period
f 2 years that this situation has besn prasent, whether thiz was a
gason for their l=zaving I am unsure.

I have wvarious concerns, for the patients and subsequently their

relatives, the staftf in that they are working in this environment but

al=so that this could be leaked to the media. While none of the =taff or
er to use this means there is serious

myself have any desire whatsoev

concern from both myselt and the sta+f that somecne could actually leak

this and I hops you know my feelings about the media and using 1t as a

means of resclving preblems. On this basis qlone 1 hope vou agree with
i

me in that we have to address this

As I stated at the beglnnlng I am =esking vow advice on what 1 think
you will now ezl is a2 difficult preblem. I must stress that none of
the staf+ have shown any allre in what they have =said and that thesir
only concern is for ths patlcnt.

Your comments/advice would bs greatly appreciated.

*

AOUs sincerely,

Feith Murray
Branch Convenor

253 Dysart Avenue,
East Cosham,
Fortsmouth,
Hants, FO& ZLY



